CITY OF SAINT PAUL
INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

DATE: 7/19/12

TO: Christine Rozek

FROM: Kristina Schweinler - -‘w’/
RE: More 4 A Buck

Christine,

On July 19,2012 Iinspected the above property. Again he is still in violation of conditions 2, 3, and
4. He has too many cars I stopped counting at 52. He can have a total of 49, They were again not
parked in compliance with the site plan and there was no way to maneuver these cars in the lot. The
same cars that have been in the Jot covered by tarps were still there. Many inoperable vehicles with
major parts missing.

In addition there was signage place on the sidewalk and the area appeared in general unkempt with
tall grass and weeds.
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